From: Smith, Ashley

To: Vasquez, Natalya; Bailey, Je"Rae

Cc: Brown, Bronwyn; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: SLBF Request for JVR Solar

Date: Thursday, June 03, 2021 12:38:09 PM
Attachments: SBLF Request JVR Solar.docx

Hi Natalya,

We had received permission some time ago to add JVR Solar to the SBLF, but | don’t think we go you

the SBLF request for to do so. Can you please add it to August 187 Please let me know if you need
any other info.

Thanks,

Ashley

Ashley Smith | Chief | Project Planning

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO | Planning & Development Services

5510 Overland Avenue | Suite 310 | San Diego | CA | 92123
T.619.857.8012 | MAIN 858.694.2960


mailto:Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:JeRae.Bailey@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov

Strategic Board Letter Forecast (SBLF) Request

		Hearing Date

		August 18, 2021



		2nd Hearing Date (if applicable) If there is a third heard, please add two additional rows for date and title.

		N/A



		Title (not in all caps)

		JVR Energy Park Major Use Permit, Fire Protection and Mitigation Agreement, and Environmental Document (District 5)



		Title for 2nd Hearing (if applicable)

		N/A



		Description (not in all caps)

		Major Use Permit and Fire Protection and Mitigation Agreement for an 88 megawatt solar generation facility on approximately 608 acres of a 1,356 acre property.



		Controversy Describe any potential controversy or opposition to this item that you’ve heard from stakeholders.

		Controversial with the community of Jacumba.



		Concurrence Depts List all and include department contact. Do not list department head. 

		County Fire Authority

County Counsel



		Lead County Counsel 

		Randall Sjoblom



		Fiscal Impact Statement?

		N/A



		Staff and Manager Names

		Nick Koutoufidis, Bronwyn Brown, Ashley Smith, Mark Slovick



		BOS District (indicate all applicable)

		District 2



		Legal ad (public notice)? If yes, what is noticing requirement in days? (Check with County Counsel)

		Yes, 10 days



		Four-vote item? (Check with County Counsel)

		No



		Approximate Time Choose one: Consent; less than 30 minutes, 30 minutes to an hour, 1-2 hours, 2-4 hours, more than 4 hours

		1-2 hours



		Will you have attachments?

		Yes



		Planned presentation? Explain why. (e.g. going on consent, but need to explain options to the Board)

		Yes, project will be pulled by the public.



		When did /will you brief DCAO? 

		March 24, 2021 and June 2, 2021



		When did/will you brief Board office? List any Board office specific briefings that are planned or have occurred.

		TBD



		Board Staff Briefing Date 1

		July 8, 2021



		Board Staff Briefing Date 2

		August 12, 2021



		Stakeholders Please add names of groups, organizations, and agencies involved. Include kickoff dates, public meetings and 1:1s with each.

		Jacumba Hot Springs residents

Jacumba Community Sponsor Group



		Community Outreach List milestones, dates, and methods for noticing. Describe the strategy for input and incorporate into final product.

		2018- Notice of Project Application

March 21, 2019- NOP Public Meeting

October 8, 2020-December 7, 2020- Public Review

October 28, 2020- Public Meeting

May 18, 2021- Jacumba CPG Meeting



		Origin of item (Administrative, Regulatory, Project, dept initiated update, Board directed return back)

		Project
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Hearing Date

August 18, 2021

2" Hearing Date (if applicable) If there is a
third heard, please add two additional rows
for date and title.

N/A

Title (not in all caps)

JVR Energy Park Major Use Permit, Fire Protection
and Mitigation Agreement, and Environmental
Document (District 5)

Title for 2" Hearing (if applicable)

N/A

Description (not in all caps)

Major Use Permit and Fire Protection and
Mitigation Agreement for an 88 megawatt solar
generation facility on approximately 608 acres of a
1,356 acre property.

Controversy Describe any  potential
controversy or opposition to this item that
you’ve heard from stakeholders.

Controversial with the community of Jacumba.

Concurrence Depts List all and include
department contact. Do not list department
head.

County Fire Authority
County Counsel

Lead County Counsel

Randall Sjoblom

Fiscal Impact Statement?

N/A

Staff and Manager Names

Nick Koutoufidis, Bronwyn Brown, Ashley Smith,
Mark Slovick

BOS District (indicate all applicable) District 2
Legal ad (public notice)? If yes, what is | Yes, 10 days
noticing requirement in days? (Check with

County Counsel)

Four-vote item? (Check with County | No
Counsel)

Approximate Time Choose one: Consent; | 1-2 hours
less than 30 minutes, 30 minutes to an hour,

1-2 hours, 2-4 hours, more than 4 hours

Will you have attachments? Yes

Planned presentation? Explain why. (e.g.
going on consent, but need to explain
options to the Board)

Yes, project will be pulled by the public.

When did /will you brief DCAO?

March 24, 2021 and June 2, 2021

When did/will you brief Board office? List
any Board office specific briefings that are
planned or have occurred.

TBD

Board Staff Briefing Date 1

July 8, 2021

Board Staff Briefing Date 2

August 12, 2021

Stakeholders Please add names of groups,
organizations, and agencies involved. Include

Jacumba Hot Springs residents
Jacumba Community Sponsor Group
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kickoff dates, public meetings and 1:1s with
each.

Community Outreach List milestones, dates,
and methods for noticing. Describe the
strategy for input and incorporate into final
product.

2018- Notice of Project Application

March 21, 2019- NOP Public Meeting

October 8, 2020-December 7, 2020- Public Review
October 28, 2020- Public Meeting

May 18, 2021- Jacumba CPG Meeting

Origin of item (Administrative, Regulatory,
Project, deptinitiated update, Board directed
return back)

Project
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